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June 20, 2019 

 
American Certification Body Inc. 
6731 Whittier Avenue 
McLean, VA  22101 

 
 

RE:  Class II Permissive Change for RFW-201 Water Node 

 
FCC ID: 

P9X-RFW201 
 

Date of Original Grant: 
02/14/2017 

 

Applicant Name and Address: 
Eaton’s Cooper Power Systems 

540 Gaither Road, Suite 480 
Rockville, MD  20850   

 

Person at the Applicant’s address to receive Grant (name, title, e-mail): 
Steven Seymour 

Certification Engineer 
StevenJSeymour@Eaton.com 

  

Change Contents: 
Changed the PCB layout, removing unused traces to create more routing and placement space, 

to improve manufacturability and to reduce spurious emissions.  Also added an RF shield over the 
RF transmitter circuitry to further reduce spurious emissions.  There is no reconfiguration of 

transmitter elements, no change to the basic frequency determining and stabilizing circuitry, 
frequency multiplication stages, basic modulator circuit, or maximum power or field strength 

ratings. 

 
Respectfully, 

 
 

 

Steven Seymour 
Certification Engineer 

Eaton’s Cooper Power Systems 
(240) 454-9845 

StevenJSeymour@Eaton.com 
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